Kristin Filkins

From: Dan Firnbach

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Kristin Filkins

Cc: Kayla Kennedy; Pete Ludviksen
Subject: RE: 4Q Topics DUE

Sorry for the delay!

Here you go!

WWTV-WWUP

1.

Economy Woes—Record inflation, rising interest rates and more continue to impact our very way of living a
happy and healthy life. We breakdown what industries are hit the hardest, how our viewers can make sure they
remain financially secure and how the economy got to this point.

Gaylord Tornado Damage—In May a deadly tornado ripped through the community of Gaylord, killing two and
injuring dozens more. Lives and businesses were changed forever with millions of dollars in damages. The
community is still recovering, buildings are still destroyed and survivors are still recovering. We sit down with
those feeling the impacts of the tornado forever.

Election 2022—2022 is a big year for politics in Michigan, the race for Governor, AG, SOS and several other key
seats are up for election this November. We break down not only those races, but also the ballot proposals
voters will have to decide on.

Traverse City Future Hinges on Lawsuits—Two hot-button issues in Traverse City are in front of the Michigan
Appeals Court. FishPass project will significantly bring tourism and help the fish studies for the area. Some
residents believe voters should decide on this project, not the city. Residents also want the city to cap how high
buildings should be. They want buildings to be measured to the concrete roof, and not measured to elevator
shafts, ventilation equipment or chimneys.

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
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From: Kristin Filkins

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Dan Firnbach <DanFirnbach@9and10news.com>

Cc: Kayla Kennedy <KaylaKennedy@9and10news.com>; Pete Ludviksen <PetelLudviksen@9and10news.com>
Subject: 4Q Topics DUE

Hi Dan,
We need 4Q topics please. My deadline is Monday and Kayla is already 9 days behind.

Thank you,
Kristin

Kristin Filkins
Contract Manager
231.775.3478 Ext. 3318
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